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RE: Global Forum at Lisbon - URGENT

De <Julien.DUBUC@oecd.org>

Para <pavieira@paginaum.pt>

Cc <CTPGFCoordination@oecd.org>
Data 2023-10-06 16:34

Dear Pedro,
| confirm that the 2023 Global Forum plenary meeting will take place in Lisbon from Wednesday 29 November to Friday 1 December, at the CCL. The morning sessions of
the 29 November will be broadcast live on our website and open to the media at the CCL. We can discuss the details closer to the date, in case you are interested in

attending. Please feel free to contact me.

Last year's plenary was held in Seville, Spain, and gathered over 350 participants from close to 120 jurisdictions and 16 international organisations. We are aiming for

similar figures this year, but it is too early to confirm how many participants will join us in Lisbon and/or how many jurisdictions will be represented.

Kind regards,

@» OEC Julien Dubuc

Communications Officer
OLICI Ol S
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0000

From: Pedro Almeida Vieira - Pagina Um <pavieira@paginaum.pt>
Sent: 06 October 2023 17:00

To: GF Tax Cooperation, CTP <gftaxcooperation@oecd.org>
Subject: Global Forum at Lisbon - URGENT

Importance: High

Good afternoon, I'm a Portuguese journalist, and | would like to confirm if the upcoming Global Forum scheduled for next November will take place on the 29th and 30th

of November and also on the 1st of December. How many countries will be represented, and how many people are expected to attend? Thank you for a prompt response.

Thanks in advace

Pedro Almeida Vieira

CP 1786

PAGINA UM / Director

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.paginaum.pt%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cgftaxcooperation%400ecd.org%7C950ebd6897124a65f0df08dbc67d00al%7Cac41c7d41f61460db0f4fc925

a2b471c%7C0%7C0%7C638322012399572302%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7

C%7C%7C&sdata=8d%2FDEEai062Hz3AkMPI1FeaEkrLD7aJUIY%2BSOR9JMxs%3D&reserved=0
pavieira@paginaum.pt
Tm. 961696930
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